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The following shall be read in conjunction with and shall form an integral part of the Bid and 
resulting Contract documents.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Remove the item Diamond floor pads grit 800-1500-300 on Table 1 - Floor Care Program. 
 
Replace by: 
 
On page 39 of 48, Table 1 - Floor Care Program 
 

Table 1 - Floor Care Program  Dilution Unit 
Estimated 
Annual 
Quantity  

Unit 
Price 
1st Year  

Unit 
Price 
2nd year 

Diamond floor pads grit 800-
1500-3000 

 EA 20 
  

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Q1:  For the item recycled paper towel on rolls. 7.87" x 425', 800 sheets. 6 roll per case CS-6 roll 

per case, would the Senate accept KG (Kruger) TOWEL 01959 WHITE SWAN 8ТТ 6/?   
 
R1:   Yes. 
 
Q2:  For the item premium 2-Ply Bathroom Tissue, White, 3.7" x 750', 18/Case, would the 

Senate accept KG (Kruger) T.T. 05629 MINIMAX2 2PLY 18x750?    
 
R2:   Yes. 
 
Q3:  For the item diamond floor pads grit 800-1500-3000, which grit does the Senate want?    
 
R3:   The Senate requires the grit in all 3 sizes. 
 
Q4:  For the item all-purpose germicidal cleaner: to disinfect sanitize, cleaner. Does the Senate 

want to clarify the dilution?     
 
R4:  1. Regular cleaning:  1.256 
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2. All purpose:   1.120 
3. Eco-Logo disinfection:  1.80 

 
Q5:   Would the Senate consider a no charge dispenser refresh with an equal or better product? 

If not, and the bidder lists a line item as a No Bid will you still accept the bid or is that an 
automatic disqualification? 

 
R5:    No, the Senate will not consider a change to the dispensers.  A price must be provided for 

each item listed in Annex “B” in order for your bid be deemed responsive.   
 
Q6:   We would like to have the Senate’s specifications in relation to the products sought. 

Technical requirements (cleaner, degreaser, disinfectant). 
 
R6:    All required information can be found in the section Annex “A” – Statement of 

Requirement, section 7 Dispenser and Annex “B” – Basis of Payment provides the 
requirements such as scent-free, the dilution and format size. 

 
Q7:   Would the Senate accept a possible extension of 5 business days to present possible 

product alternates? 
 
R7:   No. 
 
Q8:   Would it be possible to obtain a 10-business day extension to the final close date? 
 
R8:    No. 
 
Q9:  To facilitate calculation of the total cost for the evaluation and value of the RFQ. Would it 

be possible to have Annex B in an Excel format? 
 
R9:  No, excel format is not available. 
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Remy Duerto 
Senior Procurement Officer 
The Senate of Canada 
Proc-app@sen.parl.gc.ca  
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